

TODAY IS MONDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2022 REGULAR SCHEDULE RED (A): Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Attention seniors, please join us on January 14th at the Westin for our New Year's Ball! Registration will be starting next week Monday, January 21st in Ms. Ellis' room during lunch only. The price starts at 75 dollars and you can pick up a permission form in front of her room. When you come to register, please bring your student ID, cash, and your signed permission form. Please also make sure you have NO withholds against you. If you have any questions please reach out to Ms. Ellis!

Aloha students, Da Luna Store has announced that they're having a Black Friday Sale this week. Their hoodies, long sleeves, and other items are marked down up to 20%! They're open Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday during recess and lunch. So come stop by at AA102 during those 3 days to purchase our products. We hope to see you there!

We're also launching our cricut stickers, and we'll be selling customized stickers and magnets. \$3 for small stickers, \$5 for medium, \$7 for large, and \$10 for complex. Magnets are going to be \$2 extra and you can order via email dastore2022@gmail.com. So come pick them up on Monday, Wednesday, and Friday during recess and lunch!!

Join our "Papa Hula o Lahainaluna" as we celebrate Lā Kūʻokoʻa, Hawaiian Independence Day, through hula, music and moʻolelo during our 1st annual Hōʻike Lā Kūʻokoʻa, our Hawaiian Independence Day performance, on Wednesday November 23, 2022 here at our Hale Pāʻina from 5:30pm - 7:00pm. E Komo Mai, all are invited!

Attention all sophomores: A flash sale for class shirts will be held starting today and will end on Wednesday, November 23rd. Cost is \$7. All purchases will be entered into a starbucks gift card raffle. There will be 2 total winners. Purchase the shirts in the chorus room before school, at recess or lunch. Check out our class page @lunasco.2025 for more info. Mahalo!

Aloha Seniors, If you would like a quote in the Yearbook, Please complete the Survey on your email/Google Classroom. Please make sure these quotes are appropriate. If your quote is questionable it won't be in the Yearbook Please be mindful. Deadline: December 17th! Mahalo From ~ 2022-2023 Yearbook Staff.

<u>ID/Meal Payments:</u> Student ID Cards are required for all students to receive school meals (breakfast and lunch). Tell your parents/guardians

to see if you have money to pay for your meals. To check your meal account balance, it's at ezschoolpay.com. Mahalo!

Are you a detailed-oriented and reliable person? Do you love books and public service? Then a job at the library may be for you! The Lahaina Library is seeking a student helper to join our awesome staff! Hours are 15 per week, Requirements are you must be 15 years old or older, must be able to work during the weekends, summers, and school breaks. Pay is \$12 per hour. Job duties are shelving library materials, keeping the books and shelves clean and neat. Apply now! See Library Staff for an application.

Speaking of the Lahaina Library, they will be showing the Polar Express movie on Saturday, December 17th at 10am. Cocoa and cookies will be served. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

HOSA MEMBERS: REMINDER: Aloha HOSA members, it was great to see you all at the meeting on November 17th. This November 21st our special guest speaker is coming during lunch at Shimo's room (P16), so let's give her a warm welcome by attending this part 2 meeting. For more information contact Jennyfer Linares Zapata. Hope to see you there!!"

FFA Chapter Meeting: We are having a meeting this Tuesday, November 22 @ lunch 11:56 to 12:38 PM, bring your lunch, meet in Mr. Ideoka's CLASSROOM PORTABLE 11, we will reflect on the Maui District Leadership event and plan our next activity!

Science Olympiad: We have our meeting on NEXT Tuesday, November 29th at J205. See you there!

Aloha LHS creative writers! Are you looking for a way to share your work and get constructive feedback? Would you like help submitting your creative work to local and national contests? Joining the Lahainaluna Creative Writing Club can help!. Interested writers should enquire in room J-104 during break or recess.

Breakfast: Cheese Stuffed Sticks, Sliced Peaches, Marinara Sauce. Lunch: Fish Sandwich, Wedge Fries, Veggie Sticks, Baked Beans, Grape Slushy, Sliced Peaches. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Bradley Yabo, Braiden Yabo, Jayboy Yadao, Jah-Leeya Yap-Rosario, Roselia Zambrano Guadarrama, Daves Zamora.